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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: cuadrado, claudia [ccuadrado@EKICONSULT.COM]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 2:15 PM
To: 'Thomas Price'
Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; james, earl
Subject: RE: Site A figures
Attachments: SiteA_RMP_July2000_Figure12.pdf; SiteA_RMP_July2000_Figure4.pdf; 

SiteA_RMP_July2000_Figure5.pdf; SiteA_RMP_July2000_Figure6.pdf; 
SiteA_RMP_July2000_Figure7.pdf; SiteA_RMP_July2000_Figure8.pdf; 
SiteA_RMP_July2000_Figure9.pdf

Hi Tom, 
 
Attached are the requested figures in pdf format. Please note that Figure 12 corresponds to Figure 10 in the text.  Please let me 
know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Claudia  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Thomas Price [mailto:TPrice@dtsc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 1:37 PM 
To: cuadrado, claudia 
Cc: Mark Env. Health Detterman; james, earl 
Subject: Re: Site A figures 
 
The report is entitled "Environmental Risk Management Plan" dated 7/26/2000, Figures 4-10. Are those available in electronic 
format? I need those for uploading to DTSC's Envirostor database. These are oversized drawings and DTSC's scanning 
capability is quite limited so if you can provide that is would be very helpful. Also please cc Mark Detterman, P.G. of Alameda 
County Environmental Health.  
 
Thank you, 
  
Tom Price - Project Manager 
Brownfields and Environmental Restoration Program Dep't Toxic Substances Control 700 Heinz Avenue Berkeley, CA  94710 
phone: (510) 540-3811 
fax: (510) 540-3819 
email: tprice@dtsc.ca.gov 
 
 
>>> "cuadrado, claudia" <ccuadrado@EKICONSULT.COM> 5/12/2011 1:18 PM >>> 
Hi Tom, 
 
Earl told me that you are interested in getting some Site A figures from a report dated 30 July 2000.  Could you please let me 
know the title of the report and which figures you would like to get? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Claudia 
 
Claudia Cuadrado, P.E. 
Erler & Kalinowski, Inc. 
1870 Ogden Drive 
Burlingame, CA 94010 
ph. 650.292.9100 
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fax  650.552.9012 
 
 
 



mdetterman
Sticky Note
EKI reports this Figure 12 corresponds to Figure 10 in the report.














